



PEACE PLUS PARTNERSHIP 8th December 2022

Table of Approvals/Recommendations

No.	Item	Summary of Key
		Approvals/Recommendations
1.	Welcome & Introductions	
2.	Apologies	Ald. Baird, Fielding, Knight McQuillan Cllrs Wallace, Nicholl, Schenning J Banks, K Campbell, P McQuillan D Bradley, D Hunter, T Colgan, W Nixon, E Beattie Head of Policy and Community Planning, N McGurk Head of Prosperity & Place
3.	Conflict of Interest (Annex)	
4.	Minutes of Peace Plus	
	Partnership 17 th Nov 2022	Agreed
5.	Standing Orders and Partnership	
	Agreement (Item 3)	Standing Orders Agreed
6.	Programme Update	Presentation to be circulated to all members
7.	Team Building Activity	Completed
8.	Date of Next Meeting	19th January 2023 Partnership Meeting
		2pm at Roe Valley Residents Association Limavady





Meeting of Causeway Coast & Glens Peace Plus Partnership On December 8th 2022, 2pm

In Dervock Community Centre, Dervock.

In the Chair: Councillor Philp Anderson

Members: M McCormack (C) A McNickle (C) K Heaney (C) B Cooper (C)

M Walker (C) P Crossley (C) S McFall (C)

Statutory Agency: Christine Ocarroll NIHE (C)

In Attendance: Julie Welsh Head of Community & Culture (C&C), Sarah-Jane

Goldring (PeacePlus Co-ordinator), Suzanne Fol (Business

Support)

Apologies: Ald. Baird, Fielding, Knight McQuillan

Cllrs Wallace, Nicholl, Schenning J Banks, K Campbell, P McQuillan

D Bradley, D Hunter, T Colgan, W Nixon, E Beattie Head of Policy and Community Planning, N McGurk Head of Prosperity &

Place.

* (C) = Attended in person

* (R) = Attended remotely

Item 1. Welcome & Introductions

Cllr Anderson welcomed all to Peace Plus Partnership meeting and on behalf of all the Partnership thanked Peace Coordinator and Business Support for all they have done to date for the Partnership.

Item 2. Apologies

Apologies as above

Item 3. Conflict of Interests (Previously Circulated)

Vitally important that all the Governance documents are completed. Any member who has yet to complete to do so as soon as possible.

Item 4. Minutes of PeacePlus Partnership and Action Points from 17th November Meeting (Previously Circulated)





Minutes of PeacePlus Partnership meeting held on 17th November 2022 were approved as a true and accurate record.

Proposed by M McCormack Seconded by K Heaney

Follow up on Action Points:

The Peace Co-ordinator is meeting with Alderman Baird in January in Stranocum to look at a consultation in rural areas.

Need to replace the Invest NI advisory role

Item 5. Standing Orders & Partnership Agreement (Previously Circulated)
All present were happy with the Standing Orders that had been circulated.

Item 6. Programme Update

- The Peace Plus Coordinator provided an update on the programme via a presentation. Presentation to be circulated to all Members.
- Continued targeted consultations are ongoing and arranged into the new Year, 110 plus individuals have now been consulted
- Met with Libraries NI about partnership. Also contacted Social Enterprises NI who will join the January meeting virtually, awaiting a response but hopeful that they may present at our March meeting
- Survey Monkey due to "go live" on 13th December 2022 with proposed closing date of 13th February.
- Socio-Economic profile final daft due by 12th December 2022. Peace Coordinator clarified that this looks at the results from the Consultation and areas where we need to focus. It is hoped that Wallace Consulting will present the final draft at the January meeting.
- Tender for Consultancy Support will go out again in January
- No further update from SEUPB regarding Call for Applications for 1st
 February 2023. Expect it to be Easter before the Call. The Partnership
 meeting in March will be in Bann area and May will be the Glens. Due to
 Easter there will be no meeting in April. If anyone has any suggestions on
 venue please get back to PeacePlus Coordinator.
- A question was raised regarding additional areas that should be consulted with e.g. Inter-church groups. PeacePlus Co-ordinator to contact churches, Faith Forum and Food banks -Ballymoney and LCDI
- PeacePlus Co-ordinator has contacted several groups and will also link in with Ulster University who are carrying out research with the Year programme around loneliness.
- Clarification has been sought from SEUPB regarding the preparation costs, as it is expected the allocation will not cover anticipated costs until the Letter of Offer has been received.
- The co-ordinator thanked all present for their support over the last few months.





Item 7. Team Building activity

A Christmas activity was carried out by Cllr Anderson and all those present made a Christmas candle decoration.

Item 8. Date of Next Meeting

19th January 2023, 2pm, RVRA, Limavady

The meeting closed at 3.45pm